Ingrid Wu

From: Tumaini Lyaruu <tumaini.lyaruu@ryerson.ca>

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:20 AM

To: Ingrid Wu

Subject: Re: Consent Form for Direct Deposit (GoFundMe - Black Midwifery Students Fund)
Attachments: Savings direct deposit slip (full name) - 2018.pdf; Lyaruu Tumaini - AOM Direct Deposit

Form (GoFundMe).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: GoFundMe

Warm greetings Ingrid,

| hope this email finds you well and rested during these trying times.

Attached please see my signed and dated AOM direct deposit form and a direct deposit slip for the Black

Student Midwifery fund. Thank you and | appreciate you for all of your support in ensuring the funds get distributed to

students.

Warm smiles,
Tumaini

On Wed, Oct 28, 2020 at 8:51 PM Ingrid Wu <ingrid.wu@aom.on.ca> wrote:
Good afternoon,

Congratulations on having been successfully selected as a recipient of the proceeds from the Ontario Black Midwifery
Student Relief Fund's GoFundMe campaign!

Please see the attached letter with further instructions to proceed with the payment.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Ingrid Wu

HR and Office Management Specialist

Association of Ontario Midwives

365 Bloor Street E. * Suite 800 Toronto, ON * M4W 314

416-425-9974 ext. 2226 or 1-866-418-3773 ext. 2226 ingrid.wu@aom.on.ca OntarioMidwives.ca

@OntarioMidwives on Twitter Facebook Instagram YouTube

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!

The AOM complies with Canada's Anti-Spam Legislation (CASL). Unsubscribe here from commercial electronic messages
at any time.
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Tumaini Lyaruu

(T/Ts)

Student number: 500812947
Midwifery Education Program (MEP)



Ingrid Wu

From: Gaelle Nyamushara Ishimwe <gnyamushara_ishimwe@Iaurentian.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 10:27 PM

To: Ingrid Wu

Subject: Consent Form

Attachments: voidCheque.pdf; Letter of Thank You.docx; Slgned Consent.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: GoFundMe

Hello Ingrid,

Here are my forms.

| am very thankful for this thoughtful gift.
Blessings,

Gaelle Nyamushara

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE - AVIS: COURRIEL CONFIDENTIEL.
You can view the confidentiality terms at https./laurentian.ca/confidentiality. Notre avis de confidentialité est disponible au
site https://laurentienne.ca/avis
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Ingrid Wu

From: Elyssa Marshall <emarshall1@laurentian.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 10:28 PM

To: Ingrid Wu

Subject: Direct Deposit

Attachments: AOM Direct Deposit Form (GoFundMe).pdf; Direct Deposit Simplii.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: GoFundMe

Hi Ingrid,

I've attached my direct deposit form to this email along with my bank information. Thanks'se'much:
Sincerely,

Elyssa Marshall

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

From: Zainab Salau <zsalau@ryerson.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 7:05 PM
To: Ingrid Wu

Subject: Zainab Salau Direct deposit information
Attachments: Image.png; Image.png

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: GoFundMe

Good evening,

'am’immensely grateful for the selection. Thank you very much. Please find attached both the consent form and the
direct deposit information as requested. Let me know if you require anything else from me.

Cheers,
Zainab Salau
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Ingrid Wu

To: Alyssa Smania
Subject: RE: Alyssa Smania Ontario Black Midwifery Student Relief

From: Alyssa Smania <asmania@laurentian.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 9:08 PM

To: Ingrid Wu <ingrid.wu@aom.on.ca>

Subject: Alyssa Smania Ontario Black Midwifery Student Relief

Dear Ingrid,

| thank you, and everyone at the AOM for selecting me as a recipient for the Ontario Black Midwifery Student Relief
GoFundme campaign. | am so very grateful for receiving this fund by the BIPOC Midwifery Student Collective. Thank you
so much for granting me this fund to go towards my education at Laurentian as a Student of Midwifery. Below are the
required documents.

Sincerely,
Alyssa Smania

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

From: OluwaseuntemitooperAyinde <rachel.ayinde@ryerson.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Ingrid Wu

Subject: Re: Consent Form for Direct Deposit (GoFundMe - Black Midwifery Students Fund)

Attachments: Rachel Ayinde-Direct Deposit Form .PDF; Rachel Ayinde-AOM Direct Deposit Form
(GoFundMe).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: GoFundMe

Hello,

Thank you for the selection.

Please find the requested documents attached.
Regards,

Rachel Ayinde

Student Number: 500768186

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

From: Kandace Price Lyston <kandace.price@ryerson.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 3:05 AM

To: Ingrid Wu

Subject: Re: Consent Form for Direct Deposit (GoFundMe - Black Midwifery Students Fund)

Attachments: Screen Shot 2020-10-14 at 7.38.09 PM.png; Complete AOM Direct Deposit Form
(GoFundMe).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: GoFundMe

Hello Ingrid

Thank you for the update and for helping to organize the distribution of funds: Attached is the paperwork required.
Please let me know if you need any other information from me.

Warmly
Kandace

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

From: SarioniStreet <sstreet1@laurentian.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Ingrid Wu

Subject: Re: Consent Form for Direct Deposit (GoFundMe - Black Midwifery Students Fund)

Attachments: AOM Direct Deposit Form (GoFundMe).pdf; Deposit Account Details _ CIBC Online
Banking.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: GoFundMe

Great, thank'you'so'much! Here is the information for the deposit :).
Thank you again, this helps so much.

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

365 Bloor Street E. * Suite 800 Toronto, ON * M4W 3L4

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
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